

From: [Woodman, Thomas](#) on behalf of [Woodman, Thomas <twoodman@mygulfpport.us>](#)
To: [POLICE DEPARTMENT ALL EMPLOYEES](#)
Subject: FLOCK Expansion
Date: Wednesday, October 29, 2025 2:27:13 PM

This is an update to all reference FLOCK:

If you haven't already noticed, FLOCK took away a ton of our access to other cameras nationwide. We were still lucky enough to have SPPD and Stetson cameras but we lost access to almost everything else. This was due to a FLOCK policy they implemented last year and the requirement to have a certain value vested with their company (per agency size) to ensure all access is granted. I discussed this with the Chief and she graciously approved the installation of 3 additional cameras, which was the required number to get us to that threshold.

A P.O. has been completed and a contract has been signed. I am currently in communication with FLOCK to have the addition of the following 3 cameras installed:

1. [REDACTED]
2. [REDACTED]
3. [REDACTED] [REDACTED] [REDACTED]

The original 3 cameras were all being used to capture vehicles leaving the city for investigative purposes. St Pete has also installed more cameras around us on [REDACTED] [REDACTED] [REDACTED] [REDACTED] [REDACTED]. The 3 new cameras will all be positioned to capture vehicles entering our city, which should assist with more traffic related monitoring of FLOCK. I wanted to ensure the SB one on [REDACTED] [REDACTED] [REDACTED] so that it would capture stolen vehicles coming to the [REDACTED]. If it were placed in our jurisdiction, it would be south of that entrance and we would lose out on anything turning onto [REDACTED] [REDACTED] or going into the [REDACTED].

Although this is in progress, permitting has to be completed at the county level (for both GPB) and St Pete [REDACTED] [REDACTED] [REDACTED]. This may take a few months to complete.

If you have any questions, feel free to reach out to me.

*Captain Thomas Woodman
Investigative Services Division
Gulfport Police Department
2401 53rd St S
Gulfport, FL 33707
Office: (727) 893-1051
Fax: (727) 552-1351
Dispatch: (727) 582-6177*